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it should go to the road fund of Mis­
soula county. 

At the time of the arrest Section 
1741.12, Revised Codes of Montana, 
1935, was in full force and effect, which 
section provided in part as follows: 

". . . all fees, fines and forfeiture 
collected in any court from persons 
apprehended or arrested by patrolmen 
for violation of this act and the laws 
of and regulations relating to the 
use of state highways and the opera­
tion of vehicles thereon must be paid 
to the state treasurer of Montana, 
and by him credited to the state high­
way patrol revolving fund ... " 

Between the time of arrest and the 
payment of the fine, Chapter 14, Laws 
of 1941, became effective and Section 
5 of Chapter 14 amended Section 
1741.12, Revised Codes of Montana, 
1935, to provide all such fines should be 
paid to the State Treasurer of Montana 
and by him credited to the general 
fund of the state. 

Had the arrested person plead guilty 
and been fined prior to the first day 
of July, 1941, then the money should 
have gone to the Treasurer of the state 
of Montana, and by him credited to 
the state highway patrol revolving fund, 
as provided by Section 1741.12, Re­
vised Codes of Montana, 1935. 

From your letter I assume this case 
was not brought on for hearing, or at 
least finally disposed of and the fine 
not imposed until the 7th day of 
October, 1941, and under those circum­
stances the fine must be paid to the 
Treasurer of the State of Montana and 
by him credited to the general fund 
of the state as provided by Section 5 
of Chapter 14, Laws of 1941. The date 
when the fine is imposed controls the 
disposition of the fine. (See in this re­
spect· Cushman v. Hale, 35 A. 382, and 
Watson Seminary v. Pike County 
Court, 50 S. W. 880.) 

The county road funds do not par­
ticipate in such fines .if the arrest is 
made by a highway patrolman. 

Therefore, it is my opinion the said 
fine of $300.00 should be paid to the 
Treasurer of the state of Montana and 
by him credited to the general fund 
of the state of Montana. 

Sincerely yours, 
R. V. BOTTOML Y 
A ttorney General 

Opinion No. 215. 

County Commissioners--Roya1ty and 
Interest-Tax Deed Lands--Lands. 

Held: Counties upon sale of lands se­
cured through tax proceedings 
may not reserve more than 
6~ o/a royalty interests in the 
gas, oil and minerals produced 
and saved from said lands. 

Mr. Chester E. Onstad 
County Attorney 
Powder River County 
Broadus, Montana 

Dear Mr. Onstad: 

May 29, 1944. 

You have written us asking if the 
county commissioners may reserve 
more than 6~o/a royalty interest on 
sale of county tax deed lands. 

Chapter 171, Laws of 1941, governs 
the powers of the county commissioners 
in the disposal of county tax deed lands. 
Paragraph two of Section 2 of Chapter 
171, provides the county commissioners 
may reserve not to exceed six and one­
fourth per cent (6~o/a) royalty interest 
in the oil, gas, and minerals produced 
and saved from said lands. This para­
graph in my estimation is mandatory 
as to the amount which may be reserved 
and is conclusive, plain and unambigu­
ous. 

In Opinion No. 198, Volume 20, Re­
port and Official Opinions of the At­
torney General, it has been held that 
the counties may not sell the royalties 
reserved for the reason said Chapter 171 
does not so provide, and at no place 
in our law may authority be found for 
counties to enter the oil, gas or mining 
business. It is my belief from reading 
said Chapter 171, as a whole, it was 
the intention of the legislature to re­
serve this royalty interest for the bene­
fit of the county without jeopardizing 
to any great extent the sale value of 
the ·land and also not to reserve such 
portion of the gas, oil or mineral rights 
as to foreclose the possibility of de­
velopment by the purchaser. 

Therefore, it is my opinion that 
counties, upon the sale of lands secured 
through tax proceedings may not re­
serve more than 6~ o/a royalty interests 
in the gas, oil and minerals produced 
and saved from said lands. 

Sincerely yours, 
R. V. BOTTOML Y 
A ttorney General 
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